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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 2:33 PM

To: 'ATIKAH.MOHD-ALI@AIG.COM'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJD 9086D & SLC 2397J AT / ALONG PIE / JURONG ON 

03/01/2018.

Hi 1 ACE AUTO, 

  

[Without Prejudice] 

  

By Email Only 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJD 9086D & SLC 2397J AT / ALONG PIE / JURONG ON 03/01/2018. 

 

We refer to the above accident matter. 

  

As spoken, we are the loss adjusters acting on behalf of M/s ECICS Limited, the Motor Insurer of SJD 9086D on the 

reported accident on 03/01/2018. 

  

Our Principal has received a Third Party property damage claim from the owner of SLC 2397J with regards to the above 

accident. 

  

We will try our best to negotiate for an amicable settlement on best possible terms with Third Party under the terms 

and conditions of your motor policy. In this respect, the vehicle’s premium/NCD may be affected as a result of the above 

claim. 

  

In the event that you receive any letters/ court documents regards to the above accident matter, please do not reply or 

respond, you may forward to us directly for further handling and we will reply on your behalf. 

  

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


